
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 

Steven D. Briglia, Esq. 
Briglia & Hundley, P.C. 
10560 Main Street 
Suite 314 
Fairfax, VA 22030 

RE: MUR5635 
Benjamin Hart 

Dear Mr. Briglia: {lo 
On November 15,2005, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed 
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conciliation agreement submitted on your client's behalf in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. 
0 441a(a)(l)(C), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the 
Act"). On November 21,2005, we received a check from Mr. Hart in the amount of $4,000.00 

' in payment of the civil penalty in this matter. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter 
as it pertains to Mr. Hart. 
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The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 
3 437g(a)( 12)(A) still apply, and that this matter is still open with respect to other respondents. 

' The Commission will notify you when the entire file has been closed. 

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for your files. 
If you have any questions, please contact me at'(202) 6944650. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Mizuno 
Attorney 

Enclosure 
Conciliation Agreement 
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The Codssion found pbable cause to believe that Benjamin H w ~  C’bpondent” dlt ‘‘Ha”) 

violated 2 U.S.C. 3 442a(a)(l)(C)I a pmvisfon of the R d d  Election Camp&gn Act of 1971, as 

amended (‘We Act”). 

NOW, 7MERRFORE, the Cornmiddon and the Respondent, having duly entad into 

ccmciliat.ion pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 4 437g(a)(4)(A)(& do beeby a p e  tu fouows: 

be taken in this matter. 

Y I I .  R w p o d a t  enters vduntarily into this a p e m a t  with the Cmmissian. 
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multimd.idase, non-connm political committee that registmed with the Commission in W72. 

Us cxpea~di ta~~~  ranged fmm $4JW in 1993 to $128,239 in 1998. " 

3. Qn July 6,2000, W A C  entered into B mnmct with ATA. ATA engaged anum& 

charged the intcmt rate he customarily charged many other clients of ATA, Repayment oftl~asc 

bms were legal and pmpm. l%ut fivther maintains that ha had no knowledge whatsoever that 

anyone connected with AT& or that ATA, had been srsncdoned in cmnection with similar 
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$133,021 and the Act’s $5,000 limit for individual contributions. 

V. Respondent made contributions to Conwwativt M d e n M p  Rollitical ActIan 

CIPnnmi~ in vidation of 2 U.S.C. 0 44h(a)(l)(C). Respndont will cease and dAat fmm 

violating 2 U.S,C. 8 Wa(a)( l)(C). 

VI. Respandent will pay a civil pmralty fo the F&ml Election Cmmjission in the 

amomt of $4,ooO.O0, pmuant @ 2 U.S.C. 8 437g(a)(5)(A). 

political committees. 

Vm. Reqmdont a p e a  to cooperate with the Cammission in any proceding against 

XX The Cmmisdon. on requeslt of anyone filing a complaint ruldes. 2 U.S.C. 

tho District of Columbia. 

X .  This a&t shall becoma efktivte as of the date that all parties mTa have 
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